From: Chen, Lily (Fed

To: Mukes, Vickie J. (Fed);

Subject: RE: FW: Conference Registration

Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 1:21:00 PM
Hi, Daniel,

This is what | received a few days ago from you. Now it seems that you indicate that you will only
attending NIST Conference. Please clarify.

Lily

Hi, Lily,

| recall that you sent an email regarding attendance to PQCRYPO and the PQC workshop. Since my
situation is different from everyone else's, | am curious if there is anything different | will need to
do. I would like to put in my travel request whenever it is convenient. | think that | should attend
both.

Cheers,
Daniel

From: Mukes, Vickie J. (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Daniel Smith ||} S chen. Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: FW: Conference Registration

Thanks, Daniel!!

From: Danie! st

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 12:45 PM
To: Mukes, Vickie J. (Fed) <vickie.mukes@nist.gov>
Subject: Fwd: FW: Conference Registration

Hi, Vickie,

| plan on attending the NIST PQC standardization workshop. Please let me know if there is anything |
need to do. Thanks.

Cheers,
Daniel



From: Smith-Tone, Daniel (Fed) <daniel.smith@nist.gov>
Date: Tue, Feb 20, 2018 at 10:53 AM
Subject: FW: Conference Registration

To: I

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 10:53:19 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: internal-pqc

Subject: Conference Registration

Everyone,
For those attending the PQCrypto workshop (myself, Rene, Carl, Lily, Daniel, Ray, Bill F.), you
should register yourself for the workshop.

For those attending the NIST PQC standardization workshop, Vickie will register us. If you haven’t
already told her you plan on attending, please let her know.

Dustin





